
Town of Rolesville 

PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.556.3506

Memorandum 

TO: Mayor and Town Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Danny Johnson, AICP, Planning Director 

DATE: September 25, 2019 

RE: Agenda Item C. 4.  

Public Hearing (quasi-judicial) on Case: SP 19-02, The Townes at Carlton Pointe site 
plan review for 54 townhomes on a total of 5.8 acres, located 4524, 4522, 4541,and 
4542 Vineyard Pine Lane located in the Carlton Pointe PUD Master Plan and zoned 
Residential and Planned Unit Development District (R&PUD). 

Background

Summary Information 

Acreage: 5.8 (All four lots) 
Current Zoning: Residential and Planned Unit Development (R&PUD) zoning district 

Owner: Carlton Group of North Carolina, LLC
Developer: Carlton Group of North Carolina, LLC

Request 

A request for a site plan approval (quasi-judicial) for 54 residential townhomes at located
4524, 4522, 4541,and 4542 Vineyard Pine Lane for a combined total 5.8 acres. The site 
plan shows existing residential buildings and individual townhome units with the required 
parking spaces, driveways to garages, sidewalks, water and sewer services, proposed 
public streets and landscaping for required buffers in compliance to the Special Use 
Permit 18-08 conditions. The site is currently zoned Residential and Planned Unit 

Development (R&PUD) zoning district, and included in the Carlton Pointe PUD Master Plan 
as amended. The maximum density for townhomes in R&PUD is ten dwellings per acre. 
The total density based on the proposed site plan is 9.31 units per acre.  The proposed 
site plan will meet the requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance. 

2017 Rolesville Comprehensive Plan 

The Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Map classifies these parcels for High-
Density Residential describes a mixture of housing types with an average density 
of six or more dwelling units per acre.
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2002 Thoroughfare Plan and Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) 

The 2002 Thoroughfare Plan calls for Jonesville Road as a three-lane major highway, 
and at the existing intersection of Vineyard Pine Lane is an existing three-lane highway 
improvement up to South Main Street.  Vineyard Pine Lane is an existing standard two-
lane local town street and is not shown on the 2002 Thoroughfare Plan, therefore has no 
recommended street improvements. 

Planning Staff Recommendation 
The Technical Review Committee has reviewed the proposed site plan for Townes at Carlton 
Pointe Townhomes, and the committee recommends approval.  The Planning Staff 
recommendation is to approve the site plan for SP 19-02 Townes at Carlton Pointe Townhomes.  
All the requirements, provisions, and standards of the Rolesville Unified Development 
Ordinance has been met for this proposed site plan. 

Suggested Town Board motion 

I move to approve public hearing Case SP 19-02, The Townes at Carlton Pointe with the 
evidence and testimony received at the hearing to determine the findings of fact. 

Attachments 

SP 19-02 Location Map 
SP 19-02 Site Plan Application 
SP 19-02 Proposed Site Plan 
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